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Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (GJA)

From: Danczuk,Larisa[LDanczuk@nypost.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 20,2008 10:36 AM

To: Center for JudicialAccountabili$, Inc. (CJA)

Subject: RE: Reply to John Faso's March 17th Op-Ed "Enabling Eliot's lllusion: Lessons of the '06 NY
governor race"

Good Morning,
The word limit for letters to the editor is 200 words, max.
lf you would like your letter considered, please edit it to meet the requirements and return it to me in word form or
in the text of the email.

thanks,
Larisa Danczuk
Letters Editor

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]
Sent: 3lL9/2008 7:30 PM
To: Letters
Subject: Reply to John Faso's March 17th Op-Ed "Enabling Eliot's Illusion: Lessons of the '06 NY governor race"

Attached, in both pdf & word formats, is the Center for Judicial Accountability's proposed reply/letter to the editor.

Our referred-to June 26, 2006 letter to Mr. Faso is also attached, for your convenience, together with the e-mail,
certified mail, & fax receipts.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower. Director
Center for Judicial Accountabili$, lnc. (CJA)
914-421-1200
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